



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Inga Manskopf</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Move Seattle Levy Oversight Committee</i>		Position Title: <i>Member</i>
X Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed: <i>5/7/2019</i>	Term of Position: * <i>1/1/2016</i> to <i>12/31/2019</i> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Ravenna-Bryant</i>	Zip Code: <i>98105</i>	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: <i>Inga brings over 25 years of experience in planning, developing, and managing programs and services for academic medicine and non-profit organizations. She is a pragmatic, solution-oriented leader both professionally and in her community. She is a District 4 resident and is actively engaged in her community and recently ended a four-year term as president of the Ravenna-Bryant Community Association Board of Directors. Inga is an avid walker and bicyclist and was a founding member of the #Fix 65th Coalition.</i>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: <i>Councilmember Mike O'Brien</i> <i>Chair, Sustainability & Transportation Committee</i>	

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Inga Manskopf

Professional Experience

More than 25 years experience planning, developing, and managing programs and services for academic medicine and non-profit organizations. A pragmatic, solution-oriented leader both professionally and in the community.

Administrator, Division of Adolescent Medicine, December 2014-present
University of Washington School of Medicine, Department of Pediatrics

- Responsible for the day-to-day administration and direction of division fiscal, operational, and program activities. Serve as a key advisor providing guidance to division leadership, faculty, and staff.
- Manage a \$7million portfolio of budgets including federal, local, and private grants and contracts.
- Develop administrative policy for division human resources and program operations.
- Manage grants including pre-and post-award actions for federal grants and state and county contracts.
- Manage division human resources including recruitment, onboarding, supervision, and retention.
- Develop and implement strategic plans in collaboration with multiple stakeholders to improve division clinical, educational, research, and community engagement activities to promote the division's vision.

Program Manger, Prevention Works in Seattle

Seattle Children's Hospital, Division of Adolescent Medicine, November 2010 – December 2014
Seattle Public Schools, Eckstein Middle School, May 2006- September, 2010

- Led a coalition of NE Seattle community members representing multiple sectors to develop and implement a comprehensive strategy for preventing youth substance use.
- Educated local and regional community about adolescent substance use prevention and policy affecting adolescent health. Developed prevention educational materials for parents.
- Served as a guest lecturer for human services and social work classes at Seattle Community College and University of Washington.
- Provided presentations at multiple national and regional conferences and co-authored with division faculty members journal articles related to adolescent and young adult substance use prevention.

Volunteer Recruiter, September 2003-May 2006, Senior Services of Seattle/King County, Seattle, WA

Tutoring Program Coordinator, April 2002-September 2003, Planned Parenthood of Western Washington, Seattle WA

Ryan White HIV/AIDS Grant Coordinator, September 1996-July 1998, NY-Penn Health Systems Agency, Binghamton, NY

Assistant Teacher, September 1995-June 1996, Catholic Community Services Youth Tutoring Program, Seattle, WA

Community Education Coordinator, September 1992-December 1994, NW Kidney Foundation, Seattle, WA

Director of Health Services, April 1990-June 1992, Bergen County Chapter American Red Cross, Hackensack, NJ

Most Recent Community Leadership Activities

Ravenna-Bryant Community Association Board of Directors

President, May 2015-April 2019

- Led advocacy and education campaigns for safer streets in the neighborhood. Established partnerships with other neighborhood groups to promote pedestrian safety.
- Led the community association board in the development of a vision statement. Establish annual workplans to focus activities that promote the vision.
- Organized community meetings about land use issues, public safety, and transportation.

Seattle Police Department North Precinct Advisory Council, President, June 2015-June 2017

- Established committee structure for conducting community-based public safety-related activities.
- Advocated for a public health approach for meeting the needs of community members in crisis.

Eckstein Middle School Orchestra, Treasurer, September 2010-June 2012

Bryant Elementary School: PTSA Secretary, June 2005-June 2008 and Bryant Weekly Editor, September 2004-June 2005

Education

B.S., Public Communication, 1988, S.I. Newhouse School of Public Communication, Syracuse University, Syracuse, NY

Awards

2013 Exemplary Substance Abuse Prevention Award, WA Division of Behavioral Health & Recovery

2008 Citizen Appreciation Award, Seattle Police Department

Levy to Move Seattle Oversight Committee

16 Members: Pursuant to *Ordinance 124796*, 10 members subject to City Council confirmation, 4-year terms:

- 5 City Council-appointed
- 5 Mayor-appointed
- # Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify): 4 modal advisory board representatives appointed by respective modal advisory boards; City Council Transportation Committee Chair; City Budget Director

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
	F	3	1.	Member	Rachel Ben-Shmuel	4/25/16	12/31/19	1	Mayor
6	F	7	2.	Member	Hester Serebrin	1/1/16	12/31/22	1	Mayor
	M	6	3.	Co-Chair	Ron Posthuma	1/1/18	12/31/21	1	Mayor
	M		4.			1/1/19	12/31/22	1	Mayor
6	F	3	5.	Member	Lisa Bogardus	4/25/16	12/31/19	1	Mayor
1	M	5	6.	Member	Nick Paranjpye	4/25/16	12/31/19	1	Council
	M	7	7.	Member	Brian Estes	1/1/19	12/31/22	1	Council
6	F	4	8.	Member	Inga Manskopf	1/1/16	12/31/19	1	Council
	M	1	9.	Member	Joe Laubach	1/1/19	12/31/22	1	Council
	M	6	10.	Co-chair	Betty Spieth-Croll	1/1/18	12/31/21	2	Council
	M	2	11.	Bike Advisory Board Member	Patrick Taylor	9/1/18	8/31/20	1	SBAB
	M	3	12.	Pedestrian Advisory Board Member	David Seater	9/1/18	3/31/19	1	SPAB
	M		13.	Freight Advisory Board Member	Todd Biesold	6/1/18	5/31/19	1	SFAB
	F	2	14.	Transit Advisory Board Member	Alex Wakeman Rouse	8/3/17	8/2/19	1	STAB
	M	6	15.	Councilmember	Mike O'Brien	n/a	n/a		
	M		16.	Budget Director	Ben Noble	n/a	n/a		

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

			(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)		
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	1	3											
Council	3	1											
Other	4	1											
Total	10	5											

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.